Amoco Production Company

P.O. Drawer A
Levelland, Texas 79336
V. E. Staley RECE'VED
Area Superintendent
DEC -6 1978
December 1, 1978 a.c. C.

ARTESIA, DFFICE

File: VES-WF-177

Re: Multi Point Back Pressure Test
Empire South Deep Unit Well No. 14
Unit G, Sec. 5, T-18-S, R-29-E
Eddy County, NM

Mr. W.A. Gressett

0i1 Conservation Division
P.0. Drawer DD

Artesia, NM 88210

Dear Mr. Gressett:

In reply to Report Due Notice dated November 20, 1978 requesting multi
point back pressure test on subject well. Due to erratic and poor pro-
duction performance of this well we have been unable to complete an AOF
test on this well. We can run part of the test but the well ceases to
produce before the test can be completed. We have attempted to increase
and stabilize the production but to no avail.

The tabulation below demonstrates the erratic production:

July 1978 510 MCF
Aug 1978 157 MCF
Sept 1978 0 MCF
Oct 1978 420 MCF

We have scheduled another AOF test to be run in early December and will
file results with you as soon as possible.

Yours very truly,
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